Volkert, David G - DNR

From: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:14 AM

To: Volkert, David G - DNR

Cc: Margie Kidder; Williams, Michelle L. MLW (6231); Schroyer, Blaine R.
Subject: Clare Central Supplementary Investigation: Ambient Air Sampling
Attachments: Ambient Sampling Location Map.pdf

Morning Dave,

Sketch map of ambient air sample locations attached as requested.
BR,

Tim

Timothy P. Welch, P.G.
Department Manager | Environmental Services

Terracon

9856 South 571 Street | Franklin, Wisconsin 53132

D (414) 209.7634 | F (414) 423.0566 | M (262) 617.6809
tpwelch@ terracon.coml terracon.com

From: Volkert, David G - DNR [mailto:David.Volkert@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 8:11 AM

To: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>

Subject: RE: Clare Central Supplementary Investigation: Ambient Air Sampling

Tim,
Do you have a map showing the locations of these ambient air samples on different floors?
Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dave Volkert
Phone: (262) 574-2166
David.Volkert@wisconsin.gov

From: Welch, Tim [mailto:Tim.Welch@terracon.com]

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Volkert, David G - DNR

Cc: Williams, Michelle L. MLW (6231); Margie Kidder

Subject: Clare Central Supplementary Investigation: Ambient Air Sampling

Morning Dave,

Attached for your review/records is a historical summary of CYOC ambient/sub-slab analytical at Clare Central,
including the September 2016 sampling.

Positive is there are no VAL exceedances.




Thank you,
Tim

Timothy P. Weich, P.G.
Department Manager | Environmental Services

Terracon

9856 South 57t Street 1 Franklin, Wisconsin 53132

D (414) 209.7634 | F (414) 423.0566 | M (262) 617.6809
tpwelch@ terracon.coml terracon.com

From: Volkert, David G - DNR [mailto:David.Volkert@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>

Subject: RE: Data Transmittal: Clare Central Supplementary Investigation

Please send a hard copy Tim.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Dave Volkert
Phone: (262) 574-2166
David.Volkert@wisconsin.gov

From: Welch, Tim [mailto:Tim.Welch@terracon.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Volkert, David G - DNR

Cc: Margie Kidder; Williams, Michelle L. MLW (6231); Schroyer, Blaine R.
Subject: Data Transmittal: Clare Central Supplementary Investigation

Hi Dave,

Attached is the supplementary site investigation data transmittal for review/comment.
Let me know if you have questions, and/or you'd like a hard copy.

Thanks,

Tim

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered
with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink,
please e-mail sender.

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access hyperlink, please
e-mail sender.

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.
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